
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

57 N. Liberty Street, City Hall, Cumberland, MD 

 

DATE:    June 18, 2019 

 

 

OPEN SESSION – 6:15 PM 

I. Pledge of Allegiance 

II. Roll Call 

III. Statement of Closed Meeting 

 1. Summary Statement of the closed meeting of June 11, 2019 

IV. Director's Reports 

(A) Engineering 

1. Engineering Department monthly report for May, 2019 

(B) Public Works 

1. Maintenance Division monthly report for May, 2019 

(C) Administrative Services 

     1.    Administrative Services monthly report for May, 2019 

(D) Police 

1. Police Department monthly report for May, 2019 

(E) Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

1. Utilities Division - Flood/Water/Sewer monthly report for May, 2019 

V. Approval of Minutes 

 1. Approval of the Executive Session Minutes of May 1, 2019, and the Regular Session 

Minutes of May 21, 2019 



VI. New Business 

 

    (A)  Orders (Consent Agenda) 

1. Order 26,460 - adopting a revised Family and Medical Leave Policy (FMLA) to be 

effective this date 

2. Order 26,461 - accepting the bid of Casey Smith LLC dba Service Pro for FY2019 Non-

Residential Grass Mowing Services in the estimated unit price of $38,400  with the 

option to renew for one (1) additional year upon mutual consent 

3. Order 26,462 - accepting the bid of Casey Smith LLC dba Service Pro for the FY2019 

Residential Grass Mowing Services in the estimated total unit price of $45,460 with the 

option to renew for one (1) additional year upon mutual consent 

4. Order 26,463 - authorizing the Chief of Police to execute a Project Agreement with the 

MD Highway Safety Office (SHA) to accept a FY20 Pedestrian Safety Grant for $2,000 

for police overtime support for the period July 1, 2019 – June 30, 2020 

5. Order 26,464 - accepting the sole source proposal from Carl Belt, Inc., in the total 

estimated unit price of $91,005 to construct upgrades to the Marbles Court at Constitution 

Park, funded by a Community Parks and Playground Grant  

6. Order 26,465 - extending the contract with EBA Engineering, Inc., to December 31, 

2019 (currently authorized through June 30, 2019), to provide ESRI Workforce Software 

services with no additional cost to the City and with no other aspects of the contract being 

changed  

7. Order 26,466 - authorizing the donation of $22,500 to the Western Maryland Scenic 

Railroad 

8. Order 26,467 - authorizing payment to Allegany County Government for invoices 

pertaining to the Replacement of Bridge No. A-C-06 on Baltimore Street over Wills 

Creek Project, as Allegany County will be paying the Maryland Department of 

Transportation directly and seeking reimbursement from the City for its cost share 

portion estimated at $34,276.39, which is 20% of the total estimated project cost of 

$171,381.95 

9. Order 26,468 - authorizing the City Solicitor to register the City's official trade name as 

"City of Cumberland' with the State Department of Assessments and Taxation 

10. Order 26,469 - lifting provisions of Section 11-113 of the City Code entitled "Open 

Containers of Alcohol" on the downtown mall on Sunday, July 14, 2019 from 11 a.m. 

until 5 p.m. to accommodate the Cumberland Pride Festival; notwithstanding that open 

glass containers shall not be permitted 

11. Order 26,470 - lifting the provisions of Section 11-113 of the City Code entitled "Open 

Containers of Alcohol" on the top level of the George Street Garage on Wednesday, June 

19, 2019 from 7:00 - 10:00 p.m. to accommodate the Wednesday Night Welcome Party 



of the Lambda Car Club International Grand Invitational; notwithstanding that open glass 

containers of shall not be allowed 

VII. Public Comments 

 All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

VIII. Adjournment  

  



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

1. Summary Statement of the closed meeting of June 11, 2019 

  





Item Attachment Documents: 

 

1. Engineering Department monthly report for May, 2019 

  



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Page 1 of 6
6/14/2019

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 
By

Date of 
Update

2008 05-08-S Evitts Creek CSO Upgrades Phase 
III (gravity sewer under railroad)

Replacement of CSO line connecting 
Evitts Creek Pump Station effluent with 
gravity line that parallels the Canal 
Towpath.  Said gravity line is being 
replaced under project 17-03-S(1).

Design NO CHANGE  This project has been complicated because of 
location of the sewer lines deep under the CSX Yards. The 
project has not been funded through MDE which will prevent 
us from moving forward. Engineering will continue to apply for 
funds and present this project at PACE until it is funded.

RLS 5/15/2019

2010 01-10-WWTP CSO Storage Facility At WWTP CSO storage and handling facility in 
accordance with LTCP

Construction Cells 1 and 2, and the lower portion of the pump house have 
passed the leak test and backfilling of the exterior walls in 
those areas has started.  The only remaining wall pour if the 
one scetion of the outer wall of cell 5.  Overall work is 75% 
complete based on contract value.

PJD 6/10/2019

2013 1-13-FPM Misc Flood Control System Concrete 
Repairs

Repairs to various points of FCS system 
per USACOE inspection

Design NO CHANGE - Project is on hold until project 40-18-FPM can 
be executed due to permitting through MDE and US Army 
Corps of Engineers

RLS 5/15/2019

2013 4-13-SWM Avirett Development at 12313 
Messick Road

Development at Messick Road, north of 
the proposed Chessie Federal Credit 
Union site.

Design NO CHANGE - Currently not a high priority project. PJD 5/14/2019

2013 12-13-FPM Flood Control Encroachment Tree 
Project

Removal of Trees along Flood Wall and 
Levees per requirements of US Army 
Corps of Engineers specifications (See 
also Project 2-17-FPM)

Construction NO CHANGE Shipping Container blocking access to trees to 
be removed to complete project.

PTE 6/10/2019

2014 04-14-WWTP Sludge Screening Study/Design Study to select the best alternative to 
keep rags out of the recently cleaned and 
modified digester because the 
modifications will make it impossible to 
revive rags in the future.

Design NO CHANGE Need/Benefit of the project is being reevaluated, 
and for now the project is on hold.   Design is complete and the 
project will remain on this report for the time being.

RLS 4/2/2018

2014 10-14-M Amtrak Station Streetscape 
Improvements - Baltimore Street Rail 
Connection

ADA improvements to curbs and 
sidewalks along Baltimore Street from 
George Street to Chessie System 
Railroad Tracks.

Construction Closeout UPDATE - Project complete, awaiting final reinbursment from 
SHA

JRD 5/15/2018

2014 13-14-M Mechanic Street Access Road 
Improvement Project

Repaving and ADA ramp improvements 
to the section Mechanic Street from I-68 
to Bedford Street.  Includes 
improvements to the block of Bedford 
Street from N. Centre to N. Mechanic 
Street and Baltimore Street to the Bridge.  

Construction Belt Paving began work on April 1, 2019.  Estimate one has 
been submitted for payment.  Work is progressing in the area 
around the Public Safety Buidling and on Frederick Street.  
Mainly full depth patching and sidewalk replacements. 

KAR 6/12/2019

2014 19-14-M Greene Street Complete Street Plan Planning Study for Greene Street Planning NO CHANGE - The  Design Report from Alta Planning + 
Design was submitted and presented to the Mayor and City 
Council.   The plan to start work on Construction Funding 
Applications has been delayed because of the Baltimore Street 
Project, which would have been competing for the same funds.  
This project still needs to be done and should be a priority in 
the future. 

RLS 6/1/2017

Capital Projects May 31, 2019



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Page 2 of 6
6/14/2019

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 
By

Date of 
Update

Capital Projects May 31, 2019

2015 9-15-M Potomac River Walk The Study Phase of this project is being 
done through the Cumberland MPO and 
consists of a Walk / Trail for pedestrians 
and bikes along the Potomac River 
between Wills Creek and the YMCA

Study UPDATE -This project has been turned over to Canal Place.  
Engineering Services for Design were received.  
Recommendation from the committee was to award to CEC.

KAR 5/14/2019

                2015 18-15-S CSO Water Quality Analysis Base line data collection for analysis of 
future CSO needs after CSO Storage is 
on line.

Planning UPDATE Project continues. Stream sampling ongoing on a 
monthly basis pre storage and post storage. Three staff were 
certified for sampling in April.

RJK 5/16/2019

2015 19-15-M WWTP & Collection System Asset 
Management Plan

Development of an Asset Management 
Plan

Planning UPDATE    Asset Management Program/Capital Improvement 
implementation. SOPs, Dashboard development and 
Workforce app are part of 2019 work.

RJK 5/16/2019

2015 21-15-M Washington Street Lighting Install decorative lighting along 
Washington Street

Complete First Phase of project complete.  Electric Conduit has been 
installed.  Street has been milled and paved.  Reimbursement 
was submitted to MD for the release of State Bind Funds. 

KAR 4/11/2018

2015 23-15-M Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) 
Modernization and Implementation

Update FIRMs and the Floodplain 
Ordinance, and conduct an outreach to 
the community to apprise landowners of 
the impact of those changes.

Planning NO CHANGE - The Letter of Final Determination date is now 
October, 2018, with a projected effective date of April, 2019.

PJD 1/3/2019

2016 5-16-SWM Gasoline and Manual Car Wash 
Station - Willowbrook Road

L.C. Nixon Development Company Car 
Wash and Gas Station development of an 
existing property into a Gas Station and 
manual car wash.

Design NO CHANGE - Work can start as soon as the Owner desires. PJD 5/14/2019

2016 12-16-M Baltimore Street Access 
Improvement - Final Design

The purpose of the New Baltimore Street 
Town Center project is to reopen and 
improve Baltimore Street, which is 
currently configured as a pedestrian mall, 
to vehicular traffic while maintaining 
elements of the mall.

Design EADS provided a preliminary construction cost estimate, as 
well as a letter stating their perspective on in increase in their 
contract value.  A meeting to discuss the latter is scheduled for 
June 12, 2019.

PJD 6/10/2019

2016 17-16-M Stage Renovations at Liberty Street 
Stage

Replace wood stage with Concrete Design NO CHANGE - This project would be unnecessary if the 
Baltimore Street Access project is executed. The project will 
remain on this list until the Baltimore Street project moves to 
construction.

RLS 5/15/2019

2016 18-16-BR John J. McMullen, Bridge No. A-C-01 
Repairs

Bridge Repair Design NO CHANGE - This project is being placed on hold due to 
needs at other bridges. Once Baltimore Street and 
Cumberland Street are replaced, this project will proceed.

RLS 12/4/2018

2016 19-16-S 78" Parallel Pipeline from Mill Race to 
CSO

78" Pipeline to CSO tank in accordance 
with Consent Decree

Design UPDATE - 30% design has begun with final design being 
completed in 2020. WRA is currently directing sub-contractors 
to begin the NEPA evaluation. We are also working on gaining 
access to the Bohrer Property in order complete NEPA related 
work

RLS 6/13/2019



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Page 3 of 6
6/14/2019

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 
By

Date of 
Update

Capital Projects May 31, 2019

2017 2-17-FPM Flood Control Encroachment removal 
Project

The City as the Local Sponsor of the 
Flood Control Project is expected to 
maintain the easements along the Flood 
Control Project, however the area along 
Wills Creek and other areas were never 
given any comments until the Corps of 
Engineers standards changed.  
Completion of this project is necessary to 
allow the City to get a Satisfactory rating 
on its annual Flood Control Inspections.

Planning NO CHANGE - This project has been delayed because of 
other work, but must be done.  A tree removal project has 
been bid out and a contractor selected to do the work of 
removing trees in the encroachment area.

RLS 7/11/2018

2017 3-17-M Route 51 Bridge 12" Waterline 
Replacement

Replace water line on bridge as part of 
SHA Bridge Deck Project

Construction NO CHANGE -  The contract for the bridge replacement has 
been awarded but the water line is not expected to be replaced 
until FY21 due to construction phasing. 

RLS 5/15/2019

2017 8-17-M Baseline Water Quality Sampling 
Evitts Creek Water Company

Western Pennsylvania Conservancy to 
provide detailed technical and scientific 
consulting to the ECWC including: Habitat 
Characterization and Baseline Water 
Quality Sampling.

Construction UPDATE Spring sampling took place May 21, 2019.  Fall 
sampling will take place around October 2019.

RJK 6/11/2019

2017 09-17-M Non Residential Grass Mowing Contract for mowing the Commercial and 
Public Owned Properties within the City 
Limits.  To include water tanks, City Hall, 
Public Safety and several others.

Construction NO CHANGE One year extension of project will continue 
through FY 19

KAR 5/14/2019

2017 10-17-M Residential Grass Mowing Contract for mowing the residential 
properties within the City Limits which 
include blighted properties and recent 
demos. 

Construction NO CHANGE One year extension of project will continue 
through FY 19

KAR 5/14/2019

2017 13-17-RE Constitution Park Sound Garden A sound garden/sound park has been 
proposed of Constitution Park. This would 
be a collection of Outdoor Musical 
Instruments used for recreation and 
education.

COMPLETE COMPLETE - Soundgarden has been installed as of early April 
2019 within the existing playground across from the 
amphitheater. Kathy McKenney sent the final report to the Arts 
Council for the Placemaking grant. Parks and Recreation is 
coordinating with the Allegany Arts Council for a small ribbon 
cutting to announce its installation.

JAT 5/14/2019

2017 18-17-M Maryland Avenue Development This is not and Engineering Project, but 
included here to cover future department 
work with the development.

Design NO CHANGE- The department is supporting Cumberland 
Gateway LLC with historical records and will review stormwater 
design in the future.

RLS 5/15/2019

2017 19-17-M Recycle Coach App Smart phone app for recycling schedules Planning NO CHANGE App will be updated for new schedule as of July 
1, 2019. Users may have to re-register.

RJK 5/11/2019

2017 20-17-WFP Return on Environment Plan Bedford County Comp Plan - Optional 
localized study

Study NO CHANGE RJK 5/16/2019

2017 21-17-PSB Public Safety Building Underground 
Storage Tank Removal

Heating Oil Underground Storage Tank 
(UST) - Not in use/reviewing removal 
option

Planning NO CHANGE RJK 5/16/2019



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Page 4 of 6
6/14/2019

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 
By

Date of 
Update

Capital Projects May 31, 2019

2017 22-17-RE Constitution Park and Area Plan 
(Bike & Walking Paths)

Using MPO Funds through Allegany 
County this project will work to develop a 
plan for paths through the Park and also 
provide connection link to City streets, as 
well as the WMHS (hospital) and ACM on 
Willowbrook Road.

Complete COMPLETE -  Final report is complete. Parks and Recreation 
is working on analyzing and implementing the plan. 
Engineering has offered to assist when needed.

JAT 5/14/2019

2017 24-17-S Investigation of Floodwall Underdrain 
Leak at Valley Street Bridge

Ascertain the source of the sewage that is 
leaking into the floodwall under drain 
noted at an under drain box about 90 feet 
upstream of the Valley Street Bridge, and 
develop a plan and cost estimate to effect 
repairs.

Planning NO CHANGE - No flow has been seen in manhole, waiting for 
Will's Creek water level to lower to reinspect. Leak appears to 
have been addressed by removing Burgmeier Septic. The 
underdrain pump has been removed and not odor is being 
detected. The situation will continue to be evaluated.

RLS 5/15/2019

2017 29-17-UTIL VOID See 19-15-M VOID
2017 30-17-WWTP 40 CFR 441 Compliance - Dental 

Dischargers
Collection of 1-time compliance reports 
from dental offices that remove amalgam. 

Planning NO CHANGE Thirteen (13) dental offices have returned their 1-
time compliance report to date.  Dental offices have until July 
2020 to comply with this new Federal regulation.

RJK 5/11/2019

2017 31-17-W Decatur Street 24" Crosstown Water 
Main Replacement

Prior to designing the water main 
replacement a more detailed Water Model 
analysis of the City's system will be done 
to make sure the issues are being 
properly addressed.  Design will follow.

Design The proposal due date has been changed to 6/12/19, based on 
changes in bonding requirements.

PJD 6/10/2019

2018 02-18-RE Cavanaugh Ball Field Lighting Project Purchase and installation of new MUSCO 
lighting system planned for installation

Complete COMPLETE Lights have been installed all new conduit and 
wire was installed.  

KAR 5/14/2019

2018 03-18-SWM First People's FCU ATM Site-415 
Mechanic St

Site changes involving ATM facility and 
addition to existing garage, as well as 
milling and overlaying existing paved 
surface.

Design SWM Plan approved.  This can be the last month for this 
project to be reported.

PJD 6/8/2018

2018 04-18-SWM Grand Avenue Gas Line Columbia Gas project on Grand Avenue Planning Columbia Gas project KAR 12/12/2018
2018 08-18-BR Cumberland Street Bridge 

Replacement
This project will replace the bridge 
structure.

Design NO CHANGE - MDOT has confirmed funding and appointed a 
consultant for the design of the bridge. Currently waiting for 
MDOT to provide notice to proceed to Jacobs/EBA to begin 
design work.

RLS 5/15/2019

2018 09-18-BR Baltimore Street Bridge Replacement This project will replace the bridge 
structure.

Design NO CHANGE - Wilson T Ballard has begin the preliminary 
investigation of the project per the federal process. Design 
work will continue through FY20. Construction will be 
contingent on MDOT approval to proceed.

RLS 5/15/2019

2018 21-18-WWTP Repaint Primary Clarifier Equipment This project includes the repainting of the 
primary clarifier equipment at the WWTP. 
The steel equipment will be prepared and 
painted, as well as the effluent channels. 
Two primary clarifiers and two thickener 
stations will be repaired

Construction UPDATE -  Project is at 50% completion and work will be 
stopped due to air temperatures. Construction has resumed 
and expected to be competed by the end of June

RLS 6/13/2019



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Page 5 of 6
6/14/2019

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 
By

Date of 
Update

Capital Projects May 31, 2019

2018 22-18-M Solid Waste and Recycling Collection Contract documents for the FY20 garbage 
and recycling collection bid process

Planning UPDATE Burgmeier's Hauling will be starting new contract July 
1.  Recycling infor to be mailed to all trash customers June 15 
(or about).  Radio and Newspaper PSAs are being distributed!

RJK 6/11/2019

2018 23-18-WWTP  FY 2019 MDE Energy Grant
Optimization of the Aeration System 
at the WRF

Application through MDE for energy 
grants for WWTP or WFPs

Construction Bidding UPDATE Bids Received April 24.  Carl Belt to be awarded bid 
after MDE reviews/approvals. Still awaiting MDE approval to 
isseu NTP.

RJK 6/11/2019



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Page 6 of 6
6/14/2019

Order Department Program/Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated By
Date of 
Update

PUBLIC WORKS Curbside Recycling Curbside recycling program started in the 
City of Cumberland July 1, 2014

Ongoing NO CHANGE RJK 11-Jun-19

PUBLIC WORKS Solid Waste Management 
Board

County Board for planning and discussion 
of County-wide recycling and solid waste 
issues

Ongoing NO CHANGE
Meeting monthly.  

Planning and budgeting for HHW collection. Requests to WRF for 
$3,000 and NEFCO for $1,000 

RJK 11-Jun-19

WWTP Cumberland Pretreatment 
Program

City Ordinance No. 3251 regulates 
industrial and significant dischargers to 
Cumberland's sewer and POTW.  There 
are 4 Significant Industrial Users (SIUs) 
permitted under this Ordinance.  Program 
may also regulate non-significant users 
that pose a threat or cause problems to 
the system or POTW.

Regulatory UPDATE
  
Scheduling 2019 annual site inspections at this time. Next report 
due July 20, 2019.

  

 

RJK 11-Jun-19

WWTP POTW NPDES Permit Requirements for compliance Annual/As 
Needed

NO CHANGE - Renewal application mailed June 1, 2018. Awaiting 
MDE communication/site visits.

RJK 11-Jun-19

WWTP/CSO CSO Consent Decree 
Compliance Reporting

Reporting/Inspections Semi-
Annual/As 
Needed

UPDATE Semi Annual Report to be submitted by July 10, 2019.  
To include Annual Connections report.  Working on report at this 
time.

Consent Decree limits new connections to 23,000 gpd.

RJK 11-Jun-19

Watershed Evitts Creek Steering 
Committee

Cross-jurisdictional committee working on 
source water protection efforts.

UPDATE
Next Quarterly Meeting July 18, 2019. 

RJK 2-Jan-19

STC Shade Tree Commission Care of trees along city rights of way and 
in parks.

NA UPDATE
Spring planting delayed by weather events and other issues. 

PTE 10-Jun-19

Evitts Creek 
Water Company 

Forest Stewardship Plan 
(aka Resource 
Management Plan)

Management of the forested property 
around Lakes Gordon and Koon

NA UPDATE - Plan given to Evitts Creek Steering Committee for final 
approval.  Plan will then go to Mayor and City Council for approval 
and then to PA DCNR for approval.

PTE 14-May-19

Program Projects Update May 31, 2019



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

1. Maintenance Division monthly report for May, 2019 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAINTENANCE DIVISION REPORT  

May 2019 

 
 

Street Maintenance Report 

 

Parks & Recreation Maintenance Report 

 

Fleet Maintenance Report 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



PUBLIC WORKS/MAINTENANCE 
STREET BRANCH 

MONTHLY REPORT 
MAY 2019 

 
 
 

 POTHOLES AND COMPLAINTS 
• Potholed 40 Streets & 13 Alleys using 50 tons of hot mix asphalt 

 
 TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS/STREET NAME SIGNS 

• Installed/Repaired 44 Traffic Control Signs 
• Repaired 1 Handicap sign 
• Installed 1 Street Name Sign 
• Painted 11 curbs 

 
 STREET SWEEPING 

• 540 miles  
• 53 loads 

 
 MISCELLANOUS 

• Completed 69 Work Orders 
• Cleaned Underpass, McMullen Bridge, Washington St Bridge, Fayette St 

Bridge, Cumberland St Bridge & Welch Ave. drainage ditch 4 times.  
• Picked up 3 dead animals 
• Deployed traffic counter @ George St Parking Garage 
• Picked up trash/discarded items on 3 occasions 
• Set up traffic control for a block party @ 400 block of Washington St 
• Set up & tear down traffic control for Allegany Prom 
• Performed emergency sink hole repairs @ 603 Pine Ave & Durham Dr 
• 2 employees attended the Roadside Tree Care Class @ New Germany 

State Park 
• Transported multiple items to Board of Ed. For E-Cycling 
• Hauled mulch, soil & debris for Day of Caring & Sharing 
• Completed Domino’s Paving for Pizza Program blacktop repairs 
• Cleaned Municipal Center shop & lot 

 
  

 
 



STREET MAINTENANCE - MAY 2019 5/1-5/3 5/6-5/10 5/13-5/17 5/20-5/24 5/28-5/31 TOTAL 

SERVICE REQUEST COMPLETED    17 16 11 15 10 69 

PAVING PERFORMED TONS           0 

CONCRETE WORK CY           0 

UTILITY HOLES REPAIRED  

WATER   1       1 

SEWER       1   1 

CY   1.25       1.25 

TONS       4.5   4.5 

POTHOLES FILLED 

STREETS 8 8 8 11 5 40 

ALLEYS 3 3   2 5 13 

DAYS 3 3 3 2 3 14 

Cold Mix           0 

TONS 9.5 13.0 7.0 9.5 11.0 50 

PERMANENT PATCH 
CY           0 

TONS   22   1 3 26 

COMPLAINTS COMPLETED 

            0 

CY           0 

TONS           0 

TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS 
REPAIRED/INSTALLED     34   10   44 

STREET NAME SIGNS 
REPAIRED/INSTALLED     1       1 

HANDICAPPED SIGNS 
REPAIRED/INSTALLED/REMOVED 

    1       1 

            0 

            0 

PAINTING PERFORMED 

BLUE   1       1 

YELLOW   1   1   2 

RED   5   3   8 

PAVEMENT MARKINGS INSTALLED No.   1       1 

STREET CLEANING 
LOADS 5 13 10 17 8 53 

Miles 56 119 104 170 91 540 

SWEEPER DUMPS HAULED TO LANDFILL TONS 33.0       14.0 41 

SALT BARRELLS  - PICK UP, FILL DAYS           0 

CLEANED BALTIMORE ST. UNDERPASS   1 1   1 1 4 

CLEAN SNOW EQUIPMENT Days            0 

BRUSH REMOVAL/TREE WORK Areas 1 1 4     6 

Check Drains/Clean Debris DAYS         1 1 

LEAF PICK UP Loads           0 
  

Picked up trash/discarded furniture on 3 different occasions 

Deployed traffic counter @ George St Parking Garage 

Set up traffic control for a block party @ 400 block of Washington St 

Performed emergency sink hole repairs @ 603 Pine Ave & Durham Dr 

2 employees attended the Roadside Tree Care class @ New Germany State Park 

Transported multiple items to Board of Ed. For E-Cycling 

Picked up 3 dead animals 

Hauled mulch, soil & debris for Day of Caring & Sharing 

Setup & tear down traffic control for Allegany Prom 

Completed Domino's Paving for Pizza Program blacktop patching 



 
 

PUBLIC WORKS/MAINTENANCE 
 PARKS & RECREATION 

MONTHLY REPORT 
MAY 2019 

 

 
 Constitution Park and Area Parklets 

o Cleaned up garbage 3 times a week 

o Prepared pavilions & Activities Building for rentals 

o Hosted “Delabration “ event  & other Sunday concerts @ Ampitheatre 

 

 Ball Fields 

o Drug  Flynn Field 3 times 

o Lined Flynn Field 17 times  

o Lined Nonneman Field 4 times 

o Lined Northcraft Field 9 times 

o Lined Galaxy Soccer Field 2 times 

o Drug Cavanaugh Field 3 times 

o Lined Cavanaugh Field 11 times 

o Drug Long Field 1 time 

o Lined Long Field 7 times 

o Lined JC Field 11 times 

o Drug Abrams Field 1 time 

o Lined Abrams Field 10 times 

 

 Miscellaneous Work  

o Mowed parklets 11 days 

o Mowed ball fields 12 days 

o Mowed @ Mason’s Complex 5 days 

o Mowed @ Constitution Park 15 days 

o Performed basic housekeeping @ Municipal Building 

o Cleaned the Craft House & Activities Building 

o Performed preventative maintenance on trimmers & blowers 

o Prepared feed & bedding for ducks & geese @ the Duck Pond 

o Cleaned & performed preventative maintenance on Park & Rec vehicles 

o Made repairs to bathrooms @ Mason’s Complex & Constitution Park  

o Worked overtime 2 weekdays mowing & trimming @ Constitution Park for 

“Delabration” event  

o Worked overtime on weekends to pick up trash @ all parks & parklets 

o Hauled mulch, soil & debris for Day of Caring & Sharing 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fleet Maintenance 

May 2019 

  

  Total Fleet Maintenance Projects 161                            

    Central Services 0 

    Code Enforcement 0 

    DDC 0 

  
 

Engineering 6 

  
 

Fire 11 

  
 

Flood 2 

    Municipal Parking 2 

    P & R Maintenance 11 

  
 

Police 45 

  
 

Public Works 0 

  
 

Sewer 17 

  
 

Snow Removal 0 

  
 

Street Maintenance 18 

  
 

Vehicle Maintenance  14 

  
 

Water Distribution 13 

  
 

Water Filtration 0 

  
 

WWTP 0 

    Scheduled Preventive Maintenance 20 

    Field Service Calls 2 

  

  Total Work Orders Submitted 51 

  

  Risk Management Claims 0 

  

  Fork Lift Inspections 0 

      



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Administrative Services monthly report for May, 2019 

  





















Item Attachment Documents: 

 

1. Police Department monthly report for May, 2019 

  









Item Attachment Documents: 

 

1. Utilities Division - Flood/Water/Sewer monthly report for May, 2019 

  











Item Attachment Documents: 

 

1. Approval of the Executive Session Minutes of May 1, 2019, and the Regular Session Minutes of 

May 21, 2019 

  



Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

Regular Meeting 

City Hall Council Chambers 

 

DATE:    May 21, 2019 

 

 

I. 6:15 P.M. - Convene in Open Session 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

PRESENT 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 

Councilman Seth Bernard 

Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 

Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

Councilman Richard J. "Rock" Cioni 

ALSO PRESENT: Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Marjorie Woodring, City Clerk; 

Police Lieutenant Rocky Reed; Fire Chief Donald Dunn 

IV. Statement of Closed Meeting 

1. Summary Statement of Closed Meeting held May 14, 2019 

Mayor Morriss announced that a Closed Session had been held on May 14, 2019 at 4:30 

p.m. and read into the record a summary of that session, which is attached hereto and 

made a part of these minutes as required under Section 3-306 (c)(2) of the General 

Provisions Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland. 

V. Presentations 

1.    Comments to be received from Burgmeier's Hauling on the City's trash and recycling 

program. 

Due to unforeseen circumstances, Burgmeier's Hauling will reschedule their Mayor and City 

Council Meeting discussion at a later date. 

 



VI. Director's Reports 

A. Administrative Services 

 

1. Administrative Services monthly report for April, 2019 

 

B.  Engineering 

 

1. Engineering Division monthly report for April, 2019 

 

C.  Fire 

 

1. Fire Department monthly report for April, 2019 

 

D.  Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

 

1. Utilities Division (water / flood / sewer) monthly report for April, 2019 

 

Motion to approve the reports was made by Councilman Bernard, Seconded by Councilman 

Cioni. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Morriss, Councilman Bernard, Councilman Frazier, Councilwoman 

Marchini, Councilman Cioni 

 

VII. Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Regular Session Minutes of March 5, April 2, and April 16, 2019 

Motion made by Councilman Cioni, Seconded by Councilwoman Marchini. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Morriss, Councilman Bernard, Councilman Frazier, Councilwoman 

Marchini, Councilman Cioni 

 

VIII Public Hearings 

1. Public Hearing to receive comment regarding the City's intent to not adopt the State's 

recommended Constant Yield Tax Rate and instead hold to the City's current real property tax 

rate of $1.0595 per $100 of assessed value 

  Convened: 6:21 p.m. 

Mr. Rhodes provided background on the yearly Constant Yield Rate Hearing and 

discussed the City's decision to hold to the current real property tax rate and not adopt the 

State's recommended rate. He advised that the City is not changing the tax rate, but there 

is a projection that they may see more revenue because of it. 

Mayor Morriss opened up the floor for comments.  Greg Larry, Cumberland Times-

News, asked if the rate was suggested by the State.  Rhodes confirmed, saying it was an 

estimate based on the assessed value. 



Mayor Morriss noted that some people will see their taxes go up, or down, as their 

assessment goes up or down. 

Adjourned: 6:24 p.m. 

2. Public Hearing to receive comment on the proposed Zoning Map Amendment (ZMA #12-04) 

requested by First Peoples Community FCU to rezone six (6) parcels of land at the 

intersection of Elm Street and Spring Street from Urban Residential (R-U) to Business 

Commercial (B-C) to allow for the construction of a free-standing, single story credit union 

building with drive through 

  Convened: 6:24 p.m. 

Mr. Rhodes provided background on First Peoples FCU's rezoning request and provided 

an aerial snapshot of the area, adding that the Planning Commission has already heard the 

request and had recommended approval to the Mayor and Council. He added that First 

Peoples had acquired the land and done their own demolition, and said that in response to 

some concern over increased traffic in the area, it will be monitored and any adjustments 

needed will be made. 

Mayor Morriss opened up the floor for questions.  Being none, the Hearing was closed. 

Adjourned: 6:28 p.m. 

 

IX. New Business 

(A) Resolutions 

Resolution No. R2019-02 - approving the application and receipt of financing for 2019 

Community Legacy Projects 

Mr. Rhodes reviewed the projects presented by Community Development Program 

Manager Kathy McKenney at the last Mayor and Council meeting. 

 Centre City Parking Garage Improvements 

 YMCA De-humidification Project 

 Neighborhoods Matter Program in the Historic Districts 

Motion made by Councilwoman Marchini, Seconded by Councilman Cioni. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Morriss, Councilman Bernard, Councilman Frazier, Councilwoman 

Marchini, Councilman Cioni 

 

(B) Ordinances 

Mr. Rhodes reviewed each Ordinance prior to vote, and Mayor Morriss noted that several 

work sessions had been help prior to this meeting and the Mayor and Council had 

reviewed and discussed these numbers thoroughly. 

Ordinance No. 3848 (1st reading) - providing for the City Tax Levy for FY20 (Real Estate 

1.0595 per $100 or assessed value / Personal Property 2.648 per $100 of assessed value) 



  The Ordinance was presented in title only for its first reading. 

Motion made by Councilman Bernard, Seconded by Councilman Frazier. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Morriss, Councilman Bernard, Councilman Frazier, Councilwoman 

Marchini, Councilman Cioni 

 

Ordinance No. 3849 (1st reading) - proving for the annual appropriation for the General Fund 

for FY20 

  The Ordinance was presented in title only for its first reading. 

Motion made by Councilman Bernard, Seconded by Councilwoman Marchini. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Morriss, Councilman Bernard, Councilman Frazier, Councilwoman 

Marchini, Councilman Cioni 

 

Ordinance No. 3850 (1st reading) - providing for the annual appropriation for the Water Fund 

for FY20 

  The Ordinance was presented in title only for its first reading. 

Mr. Rhodes answered questions about the Decatur Street water line study, saying it 

concluded that the water line deterioration was due to age, stress and strain on the line, 

and it needs replaced.  He added that due to pressure problems new valves have been put 

in prior to the line replacement. 

Motion made by Councilman Cioni, Seconded by Councilwoman Marchini. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Morriss, Councilman Bernard, Councilman Frazier, Councilwoman 

Marchini, Councilman Cioni 

 

Ordinance No. 3851 (1st reading) - providing for the annual appropriation for the FY20 Sewer 

Fund 

  The Ordinance was presented in title only for its first reading. 

Motion made by Councilman Bernard, Seconded by Councilman Cioni. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Morriss, Councilman Bernard, Councilman Frazier, Councilwoman 

Marchini, Councilman Cioni 

 

Ordinance No. 3852 (1st reading) - providing for the annual appropriation for the Special 

Purpose Funds for FY20 

  The Ordinance was presented in title only for its first reading. 

Motion made by Councilman Frazier, Seconded by Councilwoman Marchini. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Morriss, Councilman Bernard, Councilman Frazier, Councilwoman 

Marchini, Councilman Cioni 



Ordinance No. 3853 (1st reading) - to repeal and reenact, with amendments, Section 24-86 of 

the City Code to provide for a water rate increase, effective July 1, 2019 

  The Ordinance was presented in title only for its first reading. 

Mr. Rhodes explained that this is the 2nd year of the was agreed to last year, which was 

three 5% increases over the next three years rather than one large increase, and provided 

comparisons of rates in surrounding communities. 

Motion made by Councilman Cioni, Seconded by Councilman Frazier. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Morriss, Councilman Bernard, Councilman Frazier, Councilwoman 

Marchini, Councilman Cioni 

 

Ordinance No. 3854(1st reading) - to repeal and reenact Section 21-8.1(a) of the City Code to 

provide new rates for refuse collection effective July 1, 2019 

  The Ordinance was presented in title only for its first reading. 

Mr. Rhodes advised that the trash service for the City was recently bid out, with 

Burgmeier's Hauling being selected again this year.  He advised that there is a cost 

increase of $4.02 per month, which is fixed for 3 years, and provided comparisons with 

other communities. 

Motion made by Councilman Cioni, Seconded by Councilman Bernard. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Morriss, Councilman Bernard, Councilman Frazier, Councilwoman 

Marchini, Councilman Cioni 

 

Ordinance No. 3855 (1st reading) - to repeal and reenact with amendments Section 17-26 and 

17-27 of the City Code regarding establishment of the Planning and Zoning Commission to 

correct references to the Annotated Code, clarify the role of the members, provide for an alternate 

member, include a residency requirement, and incorporate statutory provisions regarding removal 

of members 

  The Ordinance was presented in title only for its first reading. 

Mr. Rhodes advised that other than the fact that they the change is providing for an 

alternate voting member at the request of the Planning Commission, this is a 

housekeeping matter to make it read the way the State Code reads. 

Motion made by Councilman Frazier, Seconded by Councilwoman Marchini. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Morriss, Councilman Bernard, Councilman Frazier, Councilwoman 

Marchini, Councilman Cioni 

 

(C) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

Mr. Rhodes reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda and Mayor Morriss called for 

questions or comments.   



Motion made by Councilwoman Marchini, Seconded by Councilman Frazier. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Morriss, Councilman Bernard, Councilman Frazier, Councilwoman 

Marchini, Councilman Cioni 

 

Order No. 26,450 - accepting the sole source proposal from Gwin Dobson & Foreman to provide 

construction phase engineering services associated with the Water Reclamation Facility Aeration 

Blower Replacement Project (23-18-WWTP) for the estimated lump sum fee of $38,950  

 

Order No. 26,451 - authorizing execution of a Cellular Tower Ground Lease Agreement with 

Shenandoah Mobile, LLC regarding their use of a parcel of land in Constitution Park and granting 

certain easements for the installation of a communications tower for an initial term of five (5) 

years, subject to four (4) renewal periods of five (5) years each; yearly rent of $12,000 subject to 

annual adjustments; and being contingent upon approval of the Board of Zoning Appeals and 

obtaining necessary building permits and other government approvals 

Mr. Rhodes answered questions regarding the revenue generated by the cell tower, stating 

that it possibly could be directed to Parks and Recreation improvements, and adding that 

if the Mayor and Council wanted to consider that, they didn't have to answer right now.  

 

Order No. 26,452 - authorizing execution of a Donation Agreement with Millard D. Robertson 

(Donor) regarding property at 101 North Cedar Street (Tax Acct. No. 04-006852 / Allegany 

County Land Records Book 548, page 539), authorizing acceptance of the deed, allowing for the 

extension of the closing date if necessary, and authorizing the City Administrator and City 

Solicitor to sign documents necessary for the transfer 

  

Order No. 26,453 - reappointing Thomas Farrell to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a three-year 

term that will be effective retroactive to January 15, 2019 and continuing through January 15, 

2022   

 

Order No. 26,454 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept a State Aid for Police Protection 

(SAPP) Fund Grant for FY20 in the amount of $493,136 for the period 7/1/19 – 6/30/20 to be 

used to provide adequate police protection in the city of Cumberland  

 

Order No. 26,455 - lifting the provisions of Section 11-113 of the City Code, entitled “Open 

Containers of Alcohol,” in Constitution Park from 5 PM until 10PM on Wednesday, May 22, 

2019 to accommodate the Pre Del-Fest event in the park; notwithstanding that open glass 

containers shall not be permitted   

Kenneth Wilmot expressed his disagreement with having alcohol allowed in Constitution 

Park. The Mayor and Council explained that it was only one day from 5:00 pm to 10:00 

pm, and there will be police presence.  



 

X. Letters / Petitions 

1. Letter from the City Clerk advising that the petition period for Charter Amendment Resolution 

Nos. 145, 146, and 147 have passed and no petitions for referendum were filed, therefore each 

Charter Amendment became effective the 24th day of April, 2019 

  The Mayor and Council provided a consensus. 

 

2. Letter from the South Cumberland Library requesting permission to close a portion of First 

Street in front of the Library's main entrance and parking lot from 4 PM - 8 PM on June 20, 2019 

for a community block party.  The Police, Fire, and Public Works Departments have reviewed 

this request and have expressed no concerns with regard to the event. 

  The Mayor and Council provided a consensus for the event. 

 

XI Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person. 

 

Nick Gelles, 317 Pearl Street, expressed his displeasure and concern with the ongoing situation 

on Pine Avenue. 

 

Terry Murphy, 706 Washington Street, asked for an update on the West Side bridges 

issue.  Mayor Morriss advised that the City is waiting for engineering reports and will get in 

touch with the Washington Street Association when they are available to be reviewed. 

Mr. Rhodes expressed his thanks to City Comptroller Ken Tressler for his efforts on the 

budget, saying his work is instrumental in putting the numbers together and evaluating 

the City's alternatives.  Mayor Morriss offered his appreciation of Ken's clear explanation 

of the budget process. 

 

XII. Adjournment  

With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 7:06 p.m. 

Minutes approved on ___________________ 

Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor _________________________ 

ATTEST: Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk  

____________________________ 

 





Item Attachment Documents: 

 

1. ORDER 26,460 - adopting a revised Family and Medical Leave Policy (FMLA) to be 

effective this date 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  ____________                    DATE:    ___ June 18, 2019___  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the attached and revised Family and Medical Leave Policy, dated June 18, 

2019, be and is hereby adopted and effective this date and shall replace the previous policy 

adopted February 29, 12000.  

 

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 



































































Item Attachment Documents: 

 

2. Order 26,461 - accepting the bid of Casey Smith LLC dba Service Pro for FY2019 Non-

Residential Grass Mowing Services in the estimated unit price of $38,400  with the 

option to renew for one (1) additional year upon mutual consent 

  



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: June 18, 2019 

  

Key Staff Contact: Kim Root 

 

Item Title: 

Order 26,461 accepting the bid of Casey Smith LLC dba Service Pro for FY2019 Non-Residential Grass 

Mowing Services in the estimated unit price of $38,400  with the option to renew for one (1) additional 

year upon mutual consent 

 

Summary: 

It is the Department of Engineering’s recommendation to award the 2019 Grass Mowing Non Residential 

Contract to the low responsive bidder Service Pro, in the estimated unit price of $38,400.00.  Two other 

bids were received – one responsive from  AJ's Lawn Care in the amount of $60,000, and one non-

responsive bid from Snyder's General Services in the amount of $35,960, which was rejected for 

noncompliance with bid specs after evaluation of bids.  The contract period for this bid is July 1, 2019, to 

June 30, 2021, with a one year extension possible at the end of the initial contract period upon mutual 

consent.   

Issues and Considerations: 

Snyder's General Services did not acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2 issued for this contract, which 

was a requirement stated in the bid specs. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  x Yes   □  No 

Budget: 001.078.20100 

Value of award: $38,400.00 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  □  Yes    x  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    □  No   

Match provisions: Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    x  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

 



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,461                    DATE:    ___ June 18, 2019___  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the bid of Casey Smith LLC dba ServicePro, 15707 Saint Patrick’s Church 

Road, NW, Mount Savage, Maryland 21545, to provide services for the 2019 Non-

Residential Grass Mowing Contract (11-19-M) be and is hereby accepted in the estimated 

unit price of Thirty Eight Thousand, Four Hundred Dollars ($38,400); and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that all other bids be and are hereby rejected. 

 

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

Budget - Parks Department 001.078.20100 

Order of bids: 

Company Bid Amount 

Casey Smith LLC dba ServicePro $38,400 

AJ’s Lawn Care $60,000 

Snyder’s General Services $35,960 (Rejected for non-compliance) 

 



Project Title:

Project Description:

City Project:
Bid Opening

Date and Time:

Location:

UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
PER CUTTING PER CUTTING PER CUTTING

McMullen Bridge EACH 20  $                175.00  $         3,500.00  $           250.00  $            5,000.00  $           450.00  $                 9,000.00 
High Bedford Street EACH 20  $                110.00  $         2,200.00  $           115.00  $            2,300.00  $           150.00  $                 3,000.00 

Chamber of Commerce & City Hall EACH 20  $                  50.00  $         1,000.00  $             55.00  $            1,100.00  $             50.00  $                 1,000.00 
Lamont Street EACH 20  $                100.00  $         2,000.00  $           125.00  $            2,500.00  $           275.00  $                 5,500.00 

Queen City Drive EACH 20  $                150.00  $         3,000.00  $           175.00  $            3,500.00  $           225.00  $                 4,500.00 
Ridgedale Reservoir and Pump 

Station EACH
20

 $                190.00  $         3,800.00 
 $           215.00  $            4,300.00  $           175.00  $                 3,500.00 

Oldtown RD @ White Oaks Plaza EACH 20  $                  40.00  $            800.00  $             45.00  $                900.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00 
Public Safety Building EACH 20  $                100.00  $         2,000.00  $           125.00  $            2,500.00  $           150.00  $                 3,000.00 

Memorial Hospital Campus EACH 20  $                220.00  $         4,400.00  $           250.00  $            5,000.00  $           500.00  $              10,000.00 
Memorial Hospital Parking Areas EACH 20  $                  30.00  $            600.00  $             25.00  $                500.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00 

Fort Hill Reservoir EACH 20  $                  75.00  $         1,500.00  $             80.00  $            1,600.00  $           250.00  $                 5,000.00 
East Side School EACH 20  $                205.00  $         4,100.00  $           175.00  $            3,500.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00 

411 Frederick Street (Fire House) EACH 20  $                  45.00  $            900.00  $             40.00  $                800.00  $             50.00  $                 1,000.00 
Viaduct Area (between Mechananic and 

Centre Sts) EACH
20

 $                  45.00  $            900.00 
 $             60.00  $            1,200.00  $             80.00  $                 1,600.00 

Seneca Water Tank and Pump Station EACH 20  $                  63.00  $         1,260.00  $             30.00  $                600.00  $             50.00  $                 1,000.00 
600 Fayette Street EACH 20  $                  50.00  $         1,000.00  $             10.00  $                200.00  $             20.00  $                    400.00 

Giaritta Park EACH 20  $                  50.00  $         1,000.00  $             45.00  $                900.00  $             50.00  $                 1,000.00 
Queen City Drive (2) EACH 20  $                  50.00  $         1,000.00  $           100.00  $            2,000.00  $           225.00  $                 4,500.00 

Total Bid $ 34,960.00$       38,400.00$          60,000.00$               

Project Information

2019 Grass Mowing Contract - Non Residential Properties

Mowing of Residential City Owned Properties  

11-19-M

LOCATION UNITS

Est. # of cuttings 

per contract 

TOTAL COST 

FOR LOCATION

May 30, 2019 @ 2:30 PM

Council Chambers, City Hall, Cumberland, MD 21502

AJ's Lawncare                                                             

11115 New York Ave NW                                                 

Cumberland, MD 21502

TOTAL COST FOR 

LOCATION

Casey Smith LLC DBA Service Pro                                                              

15707 Saint Patricks Church RD 

NW                                                                     

Mt Savage, MD 21545

TOTAL COST FOR 

LOCATION

Snyder General Servie's                                                           

15105 Mt Savage RD                                                 

Mt Savage, MD 21545



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

3. Order 26,462 - accepting the bid of Casey Smith LLC dba Service Pro for the FY2019 

Residential Grass Mowing Services in the estimated total unit price of $45,460 with the 

option to renew for one (1) additional year upon mutual consent 

  



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: June 18, 2019 

Agenda Item Number: City Project No. 10-19-M 

Key Staff Contact: Kim Root 

 

Item Title: 

Order 26,462 accepting the bid of Casey Smith LLC dba Service Pro for the FY2019 Residential Grass 

Mowing Services in the estimated total unit price of $45,460 with the option to renew for one (1) 

additional year upon mutual consent 

 

Summary: 

It is the Engineering Department’s recommendation to award the 2019 Grass Mowing Residential 

Contract to the low responsive bidder Service Pro, LLC in the estimated unit price of $45,460.  Four other 

bids were received and are further detailed below.  With bid corrections applied, AJ's Lawn Care bid in 

the amount of $91,000, Snyder's General Services bid in the amount of $70,260, Arnolds Lawn Care in 

the amount of $67,500, and Prestige Lawncare and Landscaping, Inc in the amount of $66,500.  The 

contract period for this bid is July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2021 with a one year extension possible at the end 

of the initial contract period.   

  

 

Issues and Considerations: 

Arnolds Lawn Care 

Did not complete the second part of the bid table correctly taking this bid out of low bid status.   The 

discrepancy caused an increase in the bid of $32,000.00  

 

Prestige Lawn Care  

Did not complete the second part of the bid table correctly which caused an increase in the bid of 

$7,200.00 

 

AJ's Lawncare 

This bidder was correct in bidding with a stated bid of $91,000.00 

 

Snyder General Service's 

Did not complete the second part of the bid table correctly which caused an increase in the bid of $18,200 

Also only 1 of 2 issued addenda were acknowledged.  

 

 



Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  x Yes   □  No 

Budget: 001.078.20100 

Value of award: $45,460.00 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  □  Yes    x  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    □  No   

Match provisions: Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    x  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

 



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,462                    DATE:    ___ June 18, 2019___  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the bid of Casey Smith LLC dba ServicePro, 15707 Saint Patrick’s Church 

Road, NW, Mount Savage, Maryland 21545, to provide services for the 2019 Grass Mowing 

Residential Contract (10-19-M) be and is hereby accepted in the estimated total unit price of 

Forty-Five Thousand, Four Hundred Sixty Dollars ($45,460); and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that all other bids be and are hereby rejected. 

 

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

Budget - Parks Department 001.078.20100 

Order of bids: 

Company Bid Amount 

Casey Smith LLC dba ServicePro $45,460 

Prestige Lawncare & Landscaping $66,500 

Arnolds Lawn Care $67,500 

AJ’s Lawn Care $91,000 

Snyder General Services $70,260 

 



Project Title:

Project Description:

City Project:
Bid Opening

Date and Time:

Location:

UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE

PER CUTTING
PER CUTTING PER CUTTING PER CUTTING PER 

CUTTING
2 Altamont Terrace EACH 20  $                  30.00  $            600.00  $                       38.00  $                     760.00  $             35.00  $                700.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         80.00  $                   1,600.00 

27 Ridgeway Terrace EACH 20  $                  35.00  $            700.00  $                       43.00  $                     860.00  $             35.00  $                700.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         80.00  $                   1,600.00 
114-116 Winton Place EACH 20  $                  30.00  $            600.00  $                       25.00  $                     500.00  $             35.00  $                700.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         35.00  $                      700.00 

130 Columbia Ave EACH 20  $                  35.00  $            700.00  $                       28.00  $                     560.00  $             35.00  $                700.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         45.00  $                      900.00 
231 Henderson Ave EACH 20  $                  25.00  $            500.00  $                       38.00  $                     760.00  $             35.00  $                700.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         30.00  $                      600.00 

451 Pine Ave EACH 20  $                  25.00  $            500.00  $                       45.00  $                     900.00  $             35.00  $                700.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $       150.00  $                   3,000.00 
500 Kingsley Place EACH 20  $                  30.00  $            600.00  $                       30.00  $                     600.00  $             35.00  $                700.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         25.00  $                      500.00 
520 Baltimore Ave EACH 20  $                  25.00  $            500.00  $                       15.00  $                     300.00  $             35.00  $                700.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         40.00  $                      800.00 
532 Centre Street EACH 20  $                  30.00  $            600.00  $                       30.00  $                     600.00  $             35.00  $                700.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         48.00  $                      960.00 
604-606 Hill Street EACH 20  $                  30.00  $            600.00  $                       45.00  $                     900.00  $             35.00  $                700.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         63.00  $                   1,260.00 
659 Green Street EACH 20  $                  45.00  $            900.00  $                       85.00  $                  1,700.00  $             35.00  $                700.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $       145.00  $                   2,900.00 

728 Baker Street & EACH 20  $                  35.00  $            700.00  $                       60.00  $                  1,200.00  $             55.00  $            1,100.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         34.00  $                      680.00 
850 Sperry Terrace EACH 20  $                  30.00  $            600.00  $                       60.00  $                  1,200.00  $             40.00  $                800.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         63.00  $                   1,260.00 
910 Maryland Ave EACH 20  $                  35.00  $            700.00  $                       38.00  $                     760.00  $             35.00  $                700.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         54.00  $                   1,080.00 

Arch Street @ First Street EACH 20  $                  25.00  $            500.00  $                       22.00  $                     440.00  $             30.00  $                600.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         26.00  $                      520.00 
Arch Street Properties EACH 20  $                  35.00  $            700.00  $                     250.00  $                  5,000.00  $           100.00  $            2,000.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         90.00  $                   1,800.00 
Baltimore Ave Areas EACH 20  $                  35.00  $            700.00  $                     400.00  $                  8,000.00  $             70.00  $            1,400.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $       300.00  $                   6,000.00 

Baltimore Ave/ Goethe Street EACH 20  $                  50.00  $         1,000.00  $                     350.00  $                  7,000.00  $           200.00  $            4,000.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $       200.00  $                   4,000.00 
Central Ave EACH 20  $                  30.00  $            600.00  $                     100.00  $                  2,000.00  $             40.00  $                800.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $       120.00  $                   2,400.00 

Chestnut Street EACH 20  $                  35.00  $            700.00  $                       20.00  $                     400.00  $             35.00  $                700.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $       100.00  $                   2,000.00 
Columbia Street EACH 20  $                  30.00  $            600.00  $                     128.00  $                  2,560.00  $             95.00  $            1,900.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $       120.00  $                   2,400.00 
Davidson Street EACH 20  $                  35.00  $            700.00  $                       60.00  $                  1,200.00  $             60.00  $            1,200.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $       100.00  $                   2,000.00 

Dingle Area EACH 20  $                  55.00  $         1,100.00  $                       50.00  $                  1,000.00  $             75.00  $            1,500.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         80.00  $                   1,600.00 
Evergreen Terrace EACH 20  $                  55.00  $         1,100.00  $                       60.00  $                  1,200.00  $             35.00  $                700.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $       100.00  $                   2,000.00 

Fort Hill Ave EACH 20  $                  45.00  $            900.00  $                       28.00  $                     560.00  $             35.00  $                700.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         30.00  $                      600.00 
Independence Street EACH 20  $                  30.00  $            600.00  $                       42.00  $                     840.00  $             60.00  $            1,200.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         80.00  $                   1,600.00 

Industrial Blvd EACH 20  $                  35.00  $            700.00  $                       45.00  $                     900.00  $             88.00  $            1,760.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         95.00  $                   1,900.00 
Maryland Ave Properties EACH 20  $                  50.00  $         1,000.00  $                     350.00  $                  7,000.00  $           350.00  $            7,000.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $       195.00  $                   3,900.00 

Mt Vernon Steps EACH 20  $                  35.00  $            700.00  $                       30.00  $                     600.00  $             40.00  $                800.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         35.00  $                      700.00 
New Hampshire Ave EACH 20  $                  35.00  $            700.00  $                       75.00  $                  1,500.00  $             35.00  $                700.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         65.00  $                   1,300.00 

North Brooke Ave EACH 20  $                  30.00  $            600.00  $                       45.00  $                     900.00  $             35.00  $                700.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         50.00  $                   1,000.00 
Pine Ave @ Central Ave (Parklet) EACH 20  $                  30.00  $            600.00  $                       15.00  $                     300.00  $             35.00  $                700.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         70.00  $                   1,400.00 
Seton Drive @ Bishop Walsh RD EACH 20 25.00$                  500.00$              $                       10.00  $                     200.00  $             10.00  $                200.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         20.00  $                      400.00 

Virginia Ave EACH 20 35.00$                  700.00$              $                       50.00  $                  1,000.00  $             70.00  $            1,400.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $         85.00  $                   1,700.00 
Williams Road @ Old Williams RD EACH 20 50.00$                  1,000.00$          $                       60.00  $                  1,200.00  $             45.00  $                900.00  $           100.00  $                 2,000.00  $       120.00  $                   2,400.00 

Part 1 Bid $ 24,500.00$       55,400.00$                41,160.00$          70,000.00$               59,460.00$                 

May 30, 2019 @ 2:30 PM

Council Chambers, City Hall, Cumberland, MD 21502

Project Information

2019 Grass Mowing Contract - Residential Properties

Mowing of Residential City Owned Properties  

10-19-M

LOCATION UNITS

Est. # of cuttings 

per contract 

period

TOTAL COST 

FOR LOCATION

TOTAL COST FOR 

LOCATION

Snyder General Servie's                                                           

15105 Mt Savage RD                                                 

Mt Savage, MD 21545

TOTAL COST FOR 

LOCATION

AJ's Lawncare                                                             

11115 New York Ave NW                                                 

Cumberland, MD 21502

TOTAL COST FOR 

LOCATION

Casey Smith LLC DBA Service Pro                                                              

15707 Saint Patricks Church RD 

NW                                                                     

Mt Savage, MD 21545

TOTAL COST FOR 

LOCATION

Arnolds Lawn Care                                                                

143 E. Offutt Street                                                                    

Cumberland, MD 21502

Prestige Lawncare & Lanscaping INC                                                               

12914 6th Ave Box N1                                                     

Cumberland, MD 21502



A B C TOTAL COST A B C TOTAL COST

Est # of UNIT PRICE PER 

CUTTING

Est # of Cuttings (AxBxC) Est # of UNIT PRICE PER 

CUTTING

Est # of 

Cuttings

(AxBxC)

Properties Properties

1-7,500 SF EACH 9  $                200.00 20  $                36,000.00 1-7,500 SF EACH 9  $                      20.00 20  $                   3,600.00 

7,501 - 15,000 SF EACH 1  $                350.00 20  $                  7,000.00 7,501 - 15,000 

SF

EACH 1  $                      35.00 20  $                      700.00 

PART 2 BID$ 43,000.00$                PART 2 BID$ 4,300.00$                   

Arnolds Lawn Care                                                                          Casy Smith LLC, DBA Service Pro

Total BID 67,500.00$    Total Bid 45,460.00$     

A B C TOTAL COST LOT SIZE UNITS A B C TOTAL COST

Est # of UNIT PRICE PER 

CUTTING

Est # of Cuttings (AxBxC) UNIT PRICE PER 

CUTTING

Est # of 

Cuttings

(AxBxC)

Properties

1-7,500 SF EACH 9  $                  45.00 20  $                  8,100.00 1-7,500 SF EACH 9  $                      50.00 20  $                   9,000.00 

7,501 - 15,000 SF EACH 1  $                150.00 20  $                  3,000.00 7,501 - 15,000 

SF

EACH 1  $                      90.00 20  $                   1,800.00 

PART 2 BID$ 11,100.00$                PART 2 BID$ 10,800.00$                 

Prestiage Lawncare& Landscaping INC 66,500.00$    Snyder General Service's

Total Bid Total Bid 70,260.00$     

A B C TOTAL COST

Est # of UNIT PRICE PER 

CUTTING

Est # of Cuttings (AxBxC)

Properties

1-7,500 SF EACH 9  $                100.00 20  $                18,000.00 

7,501 - 15,000 SF EACH 1  $                150.00 20  $                  3,000.00 

PART 2 BID$ 21,000.00$                

AJ's Lawncare

Total Bid 91,000.00$    

LOT SIZE UNITS

Arnolds Lawn Care                                                                                                            

143 E. Offutt Street                                                                                                     

Cumberland, MD 21502

Prestige Lawncare & Lanscaping INC                                                               

12914 6th Ave Box N1                                                     

Cumberland, MD 21502

LOT SIZE UNITS

AJ's Lawn Care                                                              

11115 New York Ave NW                                                    

Cumberland, MD 21502
LOT SIZE UNITS

Snyder General Service's                                                                                      

15105 Mt Savage RD                                                           

Mt. Savage, MD 21545

Est # of

Casey Smith LLC DBA Serivce Pro                                                              

15707 Saint Patrick's Church RD 

NW                                                     

Mt Savage, MD 21545
LOT SIZE UNITS





Item Attachment Documents: 

 

4. Order No. 26,463 - authorizing the Chief of Police to execute a Project Agreement with 

the MD Highway Safety Office (SHA) to accept a FY20 Pedestrian Safety Grant for 

$2,000 for police overtime support for the period July 1, 2019 – June 30, 2020 

  



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: June 4, 2019 

Agenda Item Number:  

Key Staff Contact: Captain Chuck Ternent 

 

Item Title: 

Order No. 26,463 authorizing the Chief of Police to execute a Project Agreement with the MD Highway 

Safety Office (SHA) to accept a FY20 Pedestrian Safety Grant for $2,000 for police overtime support for 

the period July 1, 2019 – June 30, 2020 

 

Summary: 

Authorize the Chief of Police to accept a Maryland Highway Safety Office grant for FY20 in the amount 

of $2,000 for police overtime concentrating on pedestrian safety to include pedestrian safety checkpoints 

  

 

Issues and Considerations: 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  □ Yes   x  No 

Budget: Enter Text Here 

Value of award: $2,000 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  □  Yes    □  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    □  No   

Match provisions: Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    □  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.   26,463                    DATE:       June 18, 2019_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to execute a Project 

Agreement by and between the Cumberland Police Department and the Maryland Highway 

Safety Office of the State Highway Administration (MHSO) to accept a FY20 Maryland 

Highway Safety Office “Pedestrian Safety” Grant for Two Thousand Dollars and No Cents 

($2,000.00) for police overtime support concentrating on pedestrian safety to include 

pedestrian safety checkpoints, for the period July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 
      Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Project No. LE-Cumberland PD-2020-334 
 































Item Attachment Documents: 

 

5. Order 26,464 - accepting the sole source proposal from Carl Belt, Inc., in the total 

estimated unit price of $91,005 to construct upgrades to the Marbles Court at Constitution 

Park, funded by a Community Parks and Playground Grant  

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,464                    DATE:    ___ June 18, 2019___  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the sole source proposal from Carl Belt, Inc., 11521 Milnor Avenue, 

Cumberland, MD 21501-1210, to upgrade the Marbles Court at Constitution Park be and is 

hereby accepted in the total estimated unit price of Ninety-One Thousand, Five Dollars 

($91,005). 

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

Funding: Parks & Playgrounds Grant 









Item Attachment Documents: 

 

6. Order 26,465 extending the contract with EBA Engineering, Inc., to December 31, 2019 

(currently authorized through June 30, 2019), to provide ESRI Workforce Software 

services with no additional cost to the City and with no other aspects of the contract being 

changed  

  



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: June 18, 2019 

Agenda Item Number: Enter Text Here 

Key Staff Contact: Raquel Ketterman 

Kim Root 

 

Item Title: 

Order 26,465 extending the contract with EBA Engineering, Inc., to December 31, 2019 (currently 

authorized through June 30, 2019), to provide ESRI Workforce Software services with no additional cost 

to the City and with no other aspects of the contract being changed  

 

Summary: 

Since the contract funding has not  yet been exhausted, EBA is requesting extension of the contract’s term 

through December 31, 2019 to enable EBA to continue to provide technical support services.  

  

 

Issues and Considerations: 

Enter Text Here 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  x Yes   □  No 

Budget: 003.320.20100 

Value of award: $0.00 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  □  Yes    x  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    □  No   

Match provisions: Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    X No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO. 26,465                    DATE:    ___ June 18, 2019___  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the current contract with EBA Engineering, Inc., 1525 Oregon Pike, Suite 202, 

Lancaster, PA 17601-7300, currently approved through June 30, 2019, be and is hereby 

extended through December 31, 2019 with no additional cost to the City and with no other 

aspects of the contract being changed. 

 

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 







Item Attachment Documents: 

 

7. Order 26,466 - authorizing the donation of $22,500 to the Western Maryland Scenic 

Railroad 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,466                    DATE:    ___ June 18, 2019___  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the donation of Twenty Two Thousand, Five Hundred Dollars ($22,500) to 

the Western Maryland Scenic Railroad be and is hereby approved. 

 

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

Fund:   001.032 City Hall Budget 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

8. ORDER 26,467 - authorizing payment to Allegany County Government for invoices 

pertaining to the Replacement of Bridge No. A-C-06 on Baltimore Street over Wills 

Creek Project, as Allegany County will be paying the Maryland Department of 

Transportation directly and seeking reimbursement from the City for its cost share 

portion estimated at $34,276.39, which is 20% of the total estimated project cost of 

$171,381.95 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO. 26,467                   DATE:    ___ June 18, 2019___  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, with regard to Order No. 26,384 accepting the sole source proposal from MD 

Department of Transportation (SHA) to provide engineering services for the Replacement of 

Bridge No. A-C-06 on Baltimore Street over Wills Creek Project, authorization is hereby 

granted to make payment to Allegany County Government for invoices pertaining to this 

project as the County will be paying MDOT directly for the work and seeking 

reimbursement from the City for those payments; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that, as previously authorized, the City’s portion of 

the cost shall be a total estimated amount of $34,276.39, which is 20% of the total estimated 

cost of $171,381.95. 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

Funding: City 20% cost share  / 115.099Y.63000 

 































Item Attachment Documents: 

 

9. ORDER 26,468 - authorizing the City Solicitor to register the City's official trade name 

as "City of Cumberland' with the State Department of Assessments and Taxation 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,468                    DATE:    ___ June 18, 2019___  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the City Solicitor be and is hereby authorized to officially register “City of 

Cumberland” as the City’s trade name with the State Department of Assessments and 

Taxation.   

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

10. ORDER 26,469 - lifting provisions of Section 11-113 of the City Code entitled "Open 

Containers of Alcohol" on the downtown mall on Sunday, July 14, 2019 from 11 a.m. 

until 5 p.m. to accommodate the Cumberland Pride Festival; notwithstanding that open 

glass containers shall not be permitted 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,469                    DATE:    ___ June 18, 2019___  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the provisions of Section 11-113 of the City Code, entitled “Open Containers 

of Alcohol,” be and are hereby lifted in the areas of the downtown mall noted on the 

attached map on Sunday, July 14, 2019 from 11:00 a.m. until 5:00 p.m., to accommodate the 

Cumberland Pride Festival being held that date. 

NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, open glass containers shall not be 

permitted. 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 







Item Attachment Documents: 

 

11. ORDER 26,470 - lifting the provisions of Section 11-113 of the City Code entitled 

"Open Containers of Alcohol" on the top level of the George Street Garage on 

Wednesday, June 19, 2019 from 7:00 - 10:00 p.m. to accommodate the Wednesday Night 

Welcome Party of the Lambda Car Club International Grand Invitational; 

notwithstanding that open glass containers of shall not be allowed 

  





- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,470                    DATE:    ___ June 18, 2019___  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the provisions of Section 11-113 of the City Code, entitled “Open Containers 

of Alcohol,” be and are hereby lifted on the top level of the George Street Garage on 

Wednesday, June 19, 2019, from 7:00 – 10:00 p.m., to accommodate the Wednesday Night 

Welcome Party of the Lambda Car Club International Grand Invitational being held that 

date. 

NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, open glass containers shall not be 

permitted. 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 


	Top
	1. Summary Statement - July 11th
	Summary Statement - June 11.pdf

	1. May 2019 Engineering Monthly Report
	2019-5 Eng Div Monthly Report.pdf

	1. Maintenance Division Monthly Report - May 2019
	Maint Division Report May 2019.docx

	 Report - Admin SErvices
	Administrative SErvices May 2019.pdf

	1. May 2019 Month Report
	May 2019.pdf

	1. Utilities Div. Flood/Water/Sewer Monthly Report - May 2019 - Water/Sewer/Flood
	Utilities Report for May 2019 WATER-SEWER-FLOOD.pdf

	1. Closed Session Minutes - May 1, 2019; Regular Session Minutes - May 21, 2019
	Regular Meeting Minutes Document 5-21-19Rev1.docx
	Closed Session 5-1-19 Preview sheet.pdf

	1. Order 26460 - FMLA
	2019-06-18 FMLA Policy WORD.docx
	FMLA Policy v3 dated PDF.pdf

	2. Award 2019 Grass Mowing Non Residential Contract
	11-19-M Summary Non Residential Grass Mowing.docx
	2019-06-18 Order 26461 Non Residential Grass Cutting.docx
	11-19-M Bid Tab.xlsx

	3. Award 2019 Grass Mowing Residential Contract
	10-19-M Residential Mowing Agenda Summary.docx
	2019-06-18 Order 26462 Residential Grass Cutting.docx
	10-19-M Bid Tab.xlsx

	4. Order No. 26463 - FY20 Maryland Highway Safety Office Pedestrian Safety Grant
	FY20 MDOT pedestrian safety grant (3).docx
	2019-06-18 PD Grant-MHSO-Pedestrian Safety.docx
	FY20 MDOT pedestrian safety grant.pdf

	5. ORDER 26464 Belt Marbles Court
	2019-06-18 Order 26464 Sole Source Belt Marbles Rings.docx
	CONST PK - MARBLE COURTS-06142019151549.pdf

	6. Extend EBA contract for ESRI Workforce Software M&CC Order 26,386
	Summary - EBA Services.docx
	2019-06-18 Order 26465 EBA Engineering.docx
	Signed Extension.pdf

	7. ORDER 26,466 - WMSRR Donation
	2019-06-18 Order 26,466 WMSRR Donation.docx

	8. ORDER 26467 - MDOT Baltimore St Bridge Fix
	2019-06-18 Order 26,467 MDOT Baltimore St Bridge.docx
	MDOT Backup.pdf

	9. Order 26,468 Trade Name
	2019-06-18 Order 26,468 Trade Name.docx

	10. Order 26,469 Pride open container
	2019-06-18 Order 26,469 open container PRide.docx
	Pride Festival Letter.pdf

	11. ORDER 26,470 - Lambda open containers
	Lambda Letter.pdf
	2019-06-18 Order 26,470 open container Lambda.docx

	Bottom

